(&) TRANSIT

TO: Gold Coast Transit District Board of Directors

FROM: Debbie Williams D}
Director Human Resources

SUBJECT: Employee Service Award for Steve Rosenberg, Director of Finance &
Administration

Please join us in congratulating GCTD’s Director of Finance & Administration Steve Rosenberg
on his ten year employment anniversary with Gold Coast Transit District. Steve joined GCTD on
January 8, 2007.

Steve is married to his wife Joy, together they have two sons, Adam (29) and Justin (25). They
live in Westlake Village.

In his spare time he enjoys spending time with friends, watching and following sports, and
staying informed about business, politics and current events. Steve enjoys vacations and
traveling with his family.

Steve is looking forward to the completion of the new GCTD facility, and then eventually
planning for his retirement to continue travelling to places on their bucket list.

On behalf of the GCTD Board and staff, we recognize and appreciate Steve Rosenberg for his
devoted efforts and extend our sincere thanks for his dedicated service to GCTD and his
commitment to our service community.
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